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Ivy Fielden <ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

RE: Ramon 
1 message

Clucas, Monica <Monica.Clucas@sodexo.com> Tue, Jan 29, 2019 at 10:39 AM
To: Ivy Fielden <ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

Hi There!

 

He worked all last week 6:30AM-2:30PM

30minute break

 

Thanks!

 

From: Ivy Fielden <ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 9:27 AM 
To: Clucas, Monica <Monica.Clucas@sodexo.com> 
Subject: Re: Ramon

 

Hi Monica,

I just sent the timesheet in a separate email. Please let me know if you did not receive it.

 

Thank you,
 

On Tue, Jan 29, 2019 at 6:30 AM Clucas, Monica <Monica.Clucas@sodexo.com> wrote:

Hi There!

 

May I please have his time card for last week?

 

Monica Clucas

General Manager

 

Sodexo – USAA Plano

M: 623-203-1516

Monica.Clucas@Sodexo.com
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Sodexo. World Leader in Quality of Life Services: www.sodexoUSA.com

Join the fight against hunger: www.HelpStopHunger.orgJoin the fight against hunger: www.HelpStopHunger.org

 

 

 
This e-mail, attachments included, is confidential. It is intended solely for the addressees. If you are not an intended recipient, any use, copy or diffusion,
even partial of this message is prohibited. Please delete it and notify the sender immediately. Since the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed on
the Internet, SODEXO cannot therefore be considered liable for its content. 
 
Ce message, pieces jointes incluses, est confidentiel. Il est etabli a l'attention exclusive de ses destinataires. Si vous n'etes pas un destinataire, toute
utilisation, copie ou diffusion, meme partielle de ce message est interdite. Merci de le detruire et d'en avertir immediatement l'expediteur. L'integrite de ce
message ne pouvant etre garantie sur Internet, SODEXO ne peut etre tenu responsable de son contenu.

 

 

--

Ivy Fielden

Operations Manager
 

13601 Preston Rd, West Tower #548 • Dallas, Texas 75240

C: (214) 601-9024 • O: (972) 426-7074 • F: (214) 758-0899

 

**If you are a client placing a last minute order or an employee calling off of  a shift, please call our 24-
hour answering service at 800-236-2276 ext 2207**

 

 
 

 

This e-mail message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended
recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received

this communication in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail or telephone and delete or destroy all copies
of the original message.
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Internet, SODEXO cannot therefore be considered liable for its content. 
 
Ce message, pieces jointes incluses, est confidentiel. Il est etabli a l'attention exclusive de ses destinataires. Si vous n'etes pas un destinataire, toute
utilisation, copie ou diffusion, meme partielle de ce message est interdite. Merci de le detruire et d'en avertir immediatement l'expediteur. L'integrite de ce
message ne pouvant etre garantie sur Internet, SODEXO ne peut etre tenu responsable de son contenu. 


